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Dsida, Michael

From: Seaquist, Sara
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 9:07 AM
To: Dsida, Michael
Subject: RE: 3 changes!
okay, thanks
----- Original Message-----
From: Dsida, Michael
_ Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 9:00 AM
To: Seaquist, Sara

Subject: RE: 3 changes!

I'l call you in a bit

-----Original Message-----
From: Seaquist, Sara
Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2004 4:53 PM
To: Dsida, Michael
Subject: 3 changes!
Importance: High

Hi Mike, hope you are feeling better.

The bill passed 5-0 out of the senate judiciary committee. Now, we hope it will be heard in JFC on Tuesday, but
need an amendment w/ 3 changes... - - - o

1) Carol talked w/ LFB & DOC...DOC does not like the sub. amendment. They came up w/ an agreement and
LFB is forwarding you drafting instructions. :

2) In the substitute amendment - page 4, line 7 - add "If" at the beginning and strike out "or more shall". So it
reads... If a county department for a county w/ a population of 500,000 or more applies for a grant, etc...

(concerns raised at hearing)
8) Completely omit lines 11-15 on page 4, that whole paragraph. (concerns raised at hearing)
Please call w/ questions. Thank you very much, Mike!

Sara
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa2670/l@_7Q

MN@W

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

J
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 518 /

v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
J
2 1. Page 2, line 12: delete “appropriation” and substitute “appropriations”.
3 Y 2. Page?2,line 13: after “(6)” insert “(e) and”.
J county ounty
@ 3. Page 4, line 7: delete “Af and substitute “If af
5 v 4. Page 4, line 7: delete “shall”.
J o | :
6 5. Page 4, line 8: delete “apply” and substitute “applies”.
; par. (b lnadar par. (L)
7 6. Page 4, line 8: delete % After ensuring that” and substituteZa/n(E’:.
8 v . Page 4, line 11: delete lines 11 to 15.
9 J 8. Page 9, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9 and substitute:
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“(2m) By August 1, 2004, the office of justice assisi:ance shall solicit proposals
for grants under section 16.964 (10) of the statutes, as created by this act, for
calendar year 2005. All such proposals shall be submitted by November 1, 2004.

: v
(3m) If any proposal submitted under subsection (2m) meets the requirements
v/

 established under section 16.964 (10) (c) of the statutes, as created by this act, the

office of justice assistance and the departments of corrections and health and family
services shall collaborate in-determining whether implementation of the proposal
may result in a reduction of their expenditures and whether there is any other
federal or state funding available to implement the proposal.

J
(4m) Based on determinations made under subsection (3m), the office of justice

assistance shall submit a proposal”.

v .
9. Page 9, line 13: after “shall” insert “include a description of the

v
determinations made under subsection (3m) and shall”. |

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa2670/
: MGD:wlj:rs

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 518

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

. Page 2, line 12: delete “appropriation” and substitute “appropriations”.
. Page 2, line 13: after “(6)” insert “(e) and”.

. Page 4, line 7: delete “A county” and substitute “If a county”.

Page 4, line 7: delete “shall”.

- Page 4, line 8: delete “apply” and substitute “applies”.

2= B R R

- Page 4, line 8: delete “par. (b). After ensuring that” and substitute ;‘par.’ (b)

and”.
7. Page 4, line 11: delete lines 11 to 15.

8. Page 9, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9 and substitute:

‘ !
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“(2m) By August 1, 2004, the office of justice assistahce shall solicit proposals
for grants under section 16.964 (10) of the statutes, as|created by this act, for
calendar year 2005. All such proposals shall be submitted|by November 1, 2004.

(3m) If any proposal submitted under subsection (2m) meets the requirements
established under section 16.964 (10) (c) of the statutes, as created by this act, the
office of justice assistance and the departments of corrections and health and family
services shall collaborate in determining whether implementation of the proposal
may result in a reduction of their expenditures and whether there is any pther ‘
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
determinations made under subsection (3m) and shall”.

(END)



